Lawrence mcCabe
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From: referencelibrary <referencelibrary@louthcoco.ie>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 9:48 AM

To: Imccabe@Imccabe.com

Hello Larry

Polladura refers.

At last.

The above name changed to Puckstown before the year 1851.
This townland consists of 139 acres, 1 rood and 13 perches.

It lies within the parish of Mosstown and the Barony of Ardee.
Should you have any queries on the above please contact me.
Good luck

alan hand

Reference Library

Lawrence mcCabe

From: Lawrence mcCabe <Imccabe@Imccabe.com>

Sent: Saturday, October 31, 2015 12:57 PM

To: ‘referencelibrary@louthcoco.ie’

Subject: Genealogy

Attachments: Mary_McC_bap_rec_1821.pdf; Patt_McC_bap_rec_1823.pdf

Would you be able to provide any information about an area within Co. Louth, either currently, or formerly, called
POLLADURIA?

| have attached transcribed copies of 2 Roman Catholic baptism records, from the parish of Dunleer. Both records show
an address of POLLADURIA. | have not been able to find any other reference to that name.

| obtained the attached records from the rootsireland database. Both records are for events that occurred in the
Dunleer area in the early 1820s.

Any ideas and/or suggestions would be greatly appreciated.

Larry McCabe



